

Professional Summary

17 years Registered Nurse experienced in caring for diverse populations and conditions. Skilled at responding to all types of routine and emergency situations. Delivering expert care for acute and chronic conditions. Excellent charting, medication administration and providing comfort, safety and privacy with stringent adherence to established policies and protocols.

Skills

- IV management
- Wound care
- Patient assessment
- Telemetry monitoring
- Strong communication
- Problem-solving

Experience

SEPTEMBER 2021 - CURRENT

Registered Nurse

Shiftkey Staffing Agency | Springfield, Illinois

- Developed and implemented treatment plans for patients with various acute and chronic concerns.
- Administered oral, IV and intramuscular medications as part of patient treatments.

JULY 2021 - APRIL 2022

Per Diem Perioperative Nurse

Springfield Ambulatory Surgery Center | Springfield , Illinois

- Enhanced patient outcomes through careful monitoring post-op
- Contributes to team efficiency and optimal patient flow while maintaining accurate documentation.

OCTOBER 2019 - APRIL 2021

Registered Nurse

Bridgecare Suites | Springfield, Illinois

- Administered oral, IV and intramuscular medications as part of patient treatments.
- Educated patients on preventive care and lifestyle choices to improve overall health.
- Dressed, cleaned and redressed wound and incision areas.

JANUARY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

Unit Charge Nurse

Lewis Memorial Christian Village | Springfield, IL

 Implemented care plans according to patient needs and priorities.

- Documented records in EMR system to promote care accuracy
- Treated patients with mental health issues alongside multidisciplinary team.

SEPTEMBER 2018 - DECEMBER 2018

Registered Nurse ICU

Vibra Hospital | Springfield , Illinois

- Managed adverse symptomatology by promptly initiating corrective actions.
- Supported patients during emergencies, quickly identifying and delivering life-saving treatments.
- Controlled risks of deterioration with continuous monitoring and swift action on concerning changes in condition.

FEBRUARY 2018 - OCTOBER 2018

PACU Registered Nurse

Ready link Staffing Agency/Oakland Surgery Center | Oakland, California

- Determined needs of individual patients by reviewing diagnostic studies.
- Optimized patient outcomes by continuously evaluating conditions and responses.
- Kept physician, surgeon and other clinical staff updated about patient status.
- Managed post-operative pain and surgical site care.
- Supported positive patient outcomes by educating patients and caregivers about postoperative care, medication and infection risks.

AUGUST 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

PACU Registered Nurse

Ready link Staffing Agency/ Mee Memorial Hospital | King City, California

- Managed follow-up anesthesia care, combining clinical expertise with input from physicians
- Determined needs of individual patients by reviewing diagnostic studies.
- Pre-Operative preparations of surgical patients.

APRIL 2017 - JULY 2017

Perioperative Registered Nurse

FastStaff Nursing Agency / Sutter Amador Hospital | Jackson, California

- Delivered evidence-based, cost-effective care to every patient
- Prepared patients for and assisted with examinations, treatments and surgical procedures.
- Contributed to team efficiency, optimal patient flow and accuracy in treatments by maintaining accurate and detailed reports and records.

SEPTEMBER 2013 - DECEMBER 2016

PACU Registered Nurse

Good Samaritan Hospital | San Jose, California

- Optimized patient outcomes by continuously evaluating conditions and responses, quickly intervening to prevent or control complications.
- Managed follow-up anesthesia care, combining clinical expertise with input from physicians and nursing staff.
- Treated post-operative symptoms of anesthesia and monitored patients for side effects.

JUNE 2012 - JUNE 2013

PACU Registered Nurse

FastStaff Nursing Agency / Paris Community Hospital | Paris, Illinois

- Perioperative care of surgical patients..
- Obtain pre-OP laboratory work.
- Assure proper documentation and education, related to surgery, are obtained.

AUGUST 2011 - MARCH 2012

PACU Registered Nurse

Modesto Memorial Hospital | Modesto , California

- Optimized patient outcomes by continuously evaluating conditions and responses, quickly intervening to prevent or control complications.
- Kept physician, surgeon and other clinical staff updated about patient status.

JULY 2009 - JULY 2011

PACU Registered Nurse

Community Regional Medical Center | Fresno, California

- Handled individual needs in culturally-appropriate manner, caring easily for people of all backgrounds.
- Optimized patient outcomes by continuously evaluating conditions and responses.

Education

MAY 2005

ASN

Richland Community College, Decatur, Illinois